## City of Marlborough Licensing Board

140 Main Street, Lower Level Marlborough, MA 01752 (508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625

# Minutes of the Licensing Board Meeting Held Wednesday, October 24, 2018 at 7:30 pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room.

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Member; David Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 7:30 PM

### **New Business**

#### 1. ONE DAY PERMIT

#### Masonic/Jacobs Hall – 8 Newton St.

Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, seconded Member Bouvier Board vote: 3-0 approved

### 2. La Tapatia – Incident Report

Jose Barajas, owner; Apolinar Martinez, Bar Manager

\* Member Mitrakas abstained from participating as he has represented the owner of La Tapatia previously.

After much discussion on what occurred on the night in question, Member Bouvier motioned for a warning to be issued to the La Tapatia license holder stating if an incident like the one discussed this evening occurs again it would result in a 2-day suspension of the license. This warning shall remain in effect for a period of 90 days 10/25/2018. Chairman Bonin seconded the motion, vote 2-0, with one abstention to issue the warning and its provisions.

Licensing clerk will send formal letter of warning to La Tapatia's license holder, Jose Barajas.

## 3. Applications for Change of Hours and Entertainment - Strange Brew, 416 Boston

Post Rd E; Brian Powers, Owner/Manager -

Mr. Powers requested a change of hours request from:

<u>Current hours</u>: <u>New Hours</u>

4:00 pm-9:00 pm Weds-Thurs. 11:00 am - 11:00 pm Mon - Sun

12:00 pm - 9:00 pm Fri. - Sun.

Abbutters were notified via email or mail.

Member Bouvier motioned to approve the change in hours to 11:00 am -11:00 pm Mon-Sun, Member Mitrakis seconded, vote was 3-0 to approve the change in hours to 11:00 am -11:00 pm Mon-Sun.

Mr. Powers also applied for a Full Entertainment License

Member Mitrakis motioned to approve the full entertainment license, Member Bouvier seconded, vote was 3-0 to approve the full entertainment license.

# 4. Class II Dealership Application – Kings Auto Sport, 103A Mechanic Street Marlon, R. Reis, Owner

After much discussion to understand the property location, where cars would be and how they would be shown for sale the determination was put on hold until next month's meeting.

### 5. Reports from Chairman

Chairman Bonin reviewed the city's C&A Zoning as applies to Class II dealerships.

### 6. Misc. Correspondence and Open Issues

- The clerk updated the Board on a Public Request item received
- The clerk updated the Board that all Renewals both state and local had been mailed out to license holders.

### 7. Review minutes –

Member Mitrakas motioned to approve the September  $18^{th}$  Special Meeting minutes and the September  $26^{th}$  meeting and place on file, Member Bouvier seconded, the motion; Board vote: 3-0 to accept the minutes and place on file.

Member Mitrakas motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 pm.

The next meeting of the Licensing Board is Wednesday, November 28, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

Walter Bonin, Chairman

Welter Bonn